

Message

From: Alexander DeAngelis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=98AA7A2D7069420DA02CF8A091EE45D1-ALEXANDER D]
Sent: 2017-11-01 3:21:15 PM
To: Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro Plan Update for the Board

Susan,

I noticed you were out of office, but it was the best time for the others.

I will try and catch up with you on this next week. Would you agree we can now close the risk surrounding the accounting treatment given the risk has materialized?

Alexander

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Susan Nicholson
Sent: November 01, 2017 3:19 PM
To: Alexander DeAngelis
Subject: Declined: Fair Hydro Plan Update for the Board
When: November 03, 2017 2:30 PM-3:30 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: By Phone - Dial in: [REDACTED]